
 

 

 
MEMO 
 
To:  Montana State Library Commission 

From:  Jennie Stapp, State Librarian  

Subject: 2026 meeting dates 

Date:  December 1, 2025 

 
According to Commission bylaws, the Commission adopts their upcoming calendar year 
meeting dates at the last business meeting of the calendar year.  If the Commission wishes to 
maintain their current meetings cadence of the second Wednesday of every other month, 2026 
meeting dates are as follows: 
 

• Wednesday, February 11, 2026 
• Wednesday, April 15, 2026* 
• Wednesday, June 10, 2026 
• Wednesday, August 12, 2026 
• Wednesday, October 14, 2026** 
• Wednesday, December 9, 2025 

 
*Scheduled to coincide with the Montana Library Association Conference in Great Falls, 
Montana.  
 
**Federation Coordinator Sarah Peterson of Miles City invited the Commission to meet at the 
Miles City Public Library in 2026. Staff recommend the Commission consider holding their 
October meeting in Miles City to create the opportunity to attend a Sagebrush Federation 
meeting during the same trip.  
 

 


